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Sherry Standerfer

From: Samantha Brown <SBrown@PhoenixLawGroup.com>
To: Sherry Standerfer
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:43 PM
Subject: Read: St v. FairosRx, LLC/20-0444-DIS

Your message  
 
   To: Samantha Brown 
   Subject: St v. FairosRx, LLC/20-0444-DIS 
   Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:27:57 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada) 
 
 was read on Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:43:19 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada). 
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Sherry Standerfer

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: gcastro@fellersnider.com; Samantha Brown
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:28 PM
Subject: Relayed: St v. FairosRx, LLC/20-0444-DIS

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 
 
gcastro@fellersnider.com (gcastro@fellersnider.com) 
 
Samantha Brown (SBrown@PhoenixLawGroup.com) 
 
Subject: St v. FairosRx, LLC/20-0444-DIS 
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Date Produced: 01/11/2021 
 
OKLAHOMA INSURANCE DEPARTMENT: 
 
The following is the delivery information for Certified Mail™/RRE item number 9214 8902 0982 7500
0333 58. Our records indicate that this item was delivered on 01/07/2021 at 09:54 a.m. in OKLAHOMA
CITY, OK 73102. The scanned image of the recipient information is provided below. 
 
Signature of Recipient :  

 
 
 
 
 
Address of Recipient :  

 
 
 
 
 
Thank you for selecting the Postal Service for your mailing needs.  If you require additional assistance,
please contact your local post office or Postal Service representative. 
 
Sincerely, 
United States Postal Service 
 
The customer reference number shown below is not validated or endorsed by the United States Postal
Service. It is solely for customer use. 
 

Customer Reference Number: C2450396.14076693

2

Return Reference Number                SMS/20-0444-DIS (KMR)/Const Ord

This USPS proof of delivery is linked to the customers mail piece information on file
as shown below:

GREG A CASTRO
FELLERS SNIDER BLAKENSHIP BAILEY & TIPPENS P C
STE 1700
100 N BROADWAY AVE
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73102-8805



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return address:

OKLAHOMA INSURANCE DEPARTMENT
5 CORPORATE PLAZA
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73112

MAILING DATE: 01/06/2021
DELIVERY DATE: 01/07/2021

USPS Tracking Label Number: 9214 8902 0982 7500 0333 58

Recipient address:

GREG A CASTRO
FELLERS SNIDER BLAKENSHIP BAILEY & TIPPENS P C
STE 1700
100 N BROADWAY AVE
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73102-8805

USPS CERTIFIED MAIL

420731029214890209827500033358

9214 8902 0982 7500 0333 58

USPS Tracking History Location Date / Time

PRE-SHIPMENT INFO SENT  USPS AWAITS ITEM OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73105 01/06/2021 15:36

SHIPMENT RECEIVED ACCEPTANCE PENDING OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73118 01/06/2021 15:53

ORIGIN ACCEPTANCE OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73105 01/06/2021 21:58

PROCESSED THROUGH USPS FACILITY OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73107 01/06/2021 23:13

DEPART USPS FACILITY OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73107 01/07/2021 07:41

DELIVERED LEFT WITH INDIVIDUAL OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73102 01/07/2021 09:54

CASE NUMBER:  20-0444-DIS
DEPARTMENT:  LEGAL/KMR
SENDER:  SMS
CUSTOM 4:  CONSENT ORDER



 
 
 
 
 
Date Produced: 01/18/2021 
 
OKLAHOMA INSURANCE DEPARTMENT: 
 
The following is the delivery information for Certified Mail™/RRE item number 9214 8902 0982 7500
0333 65. Our records indicate that this item was delivered on 01/11/2021 at 03:10 p.m. in
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85260. The scanned image of the recipient information is provided below. 
 
Signature of Recipient :
(Authorized Agent) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
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
 

Customer Reference Number: C2450396.14076694

2

Return Reference Number                SMS/20-0444-DIS (KMR)/Const Ord

This USPS proof of delivery is linked to the customers mail piece information on file
as shown below:

SAMANTHA G MASTERS-BROWN
THE PHOENIX LAW GROUP PLC
STE 101
8765 E BELL RD
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85260-1320



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return address:

OKLAHOMA INSURANCE DEPARTMENT
5 CORPORATE PLAZA
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73112

MAILING DATE: 01/06/2021
DELIVERY DATE: 01/18/2021

USPS Tracking Label Number: 9214 8902 0982 7500 0333 65

Recipient address:

SAMANTHA G MASTERS-BROWN
THE PHOENIX LAW GROUP PLC
STE 101
8765 E BELL RD
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85260-1320

USPS CERTIFIED MAIL

420852609214890209827500033365

9214 8902 0982 7500 0333 65

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

PROCESSED THROUGH USPS FACILITY PHOENIX,AZ 85043 01/09/2021 13:09

PROCESSED THROUGH USPS FACILITY PHOENIX,AZ 85043 01/11/2021 01:49

DELIVERED TO AGENT FOR FINAL DELIVERY SCOTTSDALE,AZ 85260 01/11/2021 15:10

DELIVERED (SYSTEM ADDED) 01/18/2021 06:52

CASE NUMBER:  20-0444-DIS
DEPARTMENT:  LEGAL/KMR
SENDER:  SMS
CUSTOM 4:  CONSENT ORDER


